
 

 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick Rhode Island 02888 
(401) 941-4500 

Chairman Elia Germani 
Commissioner Mary E. Bray 
Commissioner Paul J. Roberti 
 

         Via Electronic Mail  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Docket 4319 Service List  
From:  Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Re:   Revised Procedural Schedule for Docket No. 4319 – National Grid-Black 

Bear Development Holdings, LLC Purchase Power Agreement 
Date: April 30, 2012 
 
This will confirm the procedural schedule agreed to at the pre-hearing conference this 
morning.  The parties identified at the pre-hearing conference were Commission Staff, 
representatives of National Grid, the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers and Black 
Bear Development Holdings, LLC.          
 
04/09/12 Motion to Intervene Deadline     
  
04/13/12 Deadline for Black Bear to File Testimony  
 
04/24/12 Deadline for the Division to File Memorandum/Comments 
 
04/30/12 Deadline for National Grid and Black Bear to File Reply Memoranda 
 
05/11/12 9:30 A.M. - Evidentiary Hearing (changed from 05/03) 
 
The parties agreed to a 7-day response period for discovery. 
 
 
cc: Chairman Elia Germani 
            Commissioner Mary E. Bray 
            Commissioner Paul J. Roberti 
            Thomas Ahern 


